Davies Howe Alex Lusty

alexl@davieshowe.com

Direct: 416.263.4522

LAND DEVELOPMENT ADVOCACY & LITIGATION Main: 416.977.7088
Fax: 416.977.8931

File No. 704164

March 28, 2025 C6.
Communication
City of Vaughan CW(PM) — April 1, 2025

Office of the City Clerk Item No. 2
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive

By E-Mail Only to clerks@vaughan.ca

Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1
Dear Mr. Coles:

Re: City-Wide Comprehensive Zoning By-law 001-2021 (the “CZBL”)
General and Site-Specific Amendment File No. Z2.25.005
Armland Management Inc. Information and Notice Request

We are counsel to Armland Management Inc. an appellant in ongoing Ontario Land
Tribunal Proceedings OLT-22-002104 & OLT-22-003554 pertaining to the CZBL.

We have reviewed the Staff Report dated April 1, 2025 related to the Amendment (the
“Staff Report”). Arising from the Staff Report our client requests additional information
and notice as set out below.

We request the particulars of the proposal to make mapping modifications to CZBL
Schedule A, Maps 223, 224, 243, and 244 and associated Exception 14.1110 as referred
to in Schedule 2 of the Staff Report. We also request the detailed amendment language
for the proposed changes documented in Schedule 3 of the Staff Report.

Please provide the requested details as soon as possible along with an indication of when
any resultant zoning by-law amendments are expected to be advanced for Council
consideration.

Lastly, please provide notice of all future steps in the above-referenced matter.

Yours truly,
DAVIES HOWE LLP

Alex Lusty (hemim)

Davies Howe LLP ¢ The Tenth Floor » 425 Adelaide Street West ¢ Toronto ¢ Ontario ¢ M5V 3C1
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